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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORF THE NATIONAL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD
' REGION2
VIFes 2 v HUSINESS
and Case No, 2-CA-38216

Tl s A TION WORKERS OF AMERICA

COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF HEARING

Camerunication Workers of Americs, AFL-CIO, herein calied the Union, has charged
that Verzon Musinesy, herein called Respondent, has been engaging in unfair labor practices as
s ferth e ihe National Labor Relations Act, as amended, 29 U.S.C. Section 151 et seq, herein
colied the 2ot Based thereon, the General Counsel, by the undersigned, pursuant to Section
10/ of the act and Section 102.15 of the Rules and Regulations of the National Labor
Belwions Poord, hersin called the Board, issues this Complaint and Notice of Hearing and
alleges oy wnltows

The charge in this jroceeding was filed by the Union on April 24, 2007 and a
copy el was zerved by regular mail on Respondent on ot about April 26, 2007. The first
arendesd charge in this proceeding was filed by the Union on June 6, 2007, and a copy was
served By renofar mail on Respondent on or about June 7, 2007,

2 (i) At all materia] times, Respondent, a corporation, with an office and place
af businee cooted gt 380 Route 5% in Monsey, New York, herein called the Respondent’s
facitioy, proaides telecammunications services throughout the United States and the World.

2)  Annuvally, Respondent, in the course and conduct of its business oparations

described aboog {0 snbparagraph (a), derives gross revenues in excess of $100,000.
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‘¢t Annually, Respondent, in the course and conduct of its business operations
desoribed albove in subparagraph (1), purchases and receives at its New York facility goods and
reatertatn valiaad iy excess of 85,000 directly from suppliers located outsidz the State of New
Yok

id:  Respendent is now, and has been at all times material herein, an employer

engape’ 4 cogimerce within the meaning of Section 2(2), (6) and (7) of the Act.

4+ all times materisl herein, the Union has been a labor organization within the
peeg i 5 et 205) of the Agt
at al) materizl times, the following individuals held the positions set forth
oppouils thel respegtive nemes and have been supervisors of Respondent within the meaning of
Section 2011} of the Act and/or agrnts of Respondent acting on its behalf within the meaning of
Seolivn {1sT ol e Act

it Hoocooli Director of Venzon Business’s
Support Center

Operations Manager at Verizon
Dvaty Citbert Business”  Operations  Support
Center in Monsey, New York

5 ) At all materia] times Respondent has maintained the following rule:

Ciambling, Solicitation and Fundraising

Gaobling, soliclation and furdraising distract from worletime productivity, may be
perceived as coergive and may be unlawful...Solicitation and diswribution of literature
during work tine, or the use of company resources 1o solicit or distibute (fax machines,
sotrputers, telephones, ete.) anc the distributivn of literatre in work areas at any time is
prohibited, Nod-employess may not engage in solicitation or distribution of Jiterature on
SOMpAY Dremi-es,

All fumdraising and philanthropic mitiatives that refer 1o or use the Verizon Business
neme, or that e organmized by or directed at Verizon Business cmployees, must be
condncted by the Verizon Foundation. Fundraisers may net include any gambling
{insiuding lotie: ies or raffles) and must conform to all company standards, including this
Code.



¢ty In or about Japuary or February 2007, Respondent, by Craig Gilbert,
exforned the rie described above ‘n subparagraph (a) selectively and disparately by prohibiting
sine saticiiatons and distributions, while permitting nonunion solicitations ard distributions,

(¢} lu or about late March 2007, Respondent by Craig Gilbert and John

Sl amdenad the rule described above in subparagraph (a) selectively and disparately by

profibiiog s solivitations anl distributions, while permitting nonunion solicitations and
distribinanas

'y Respondent engaged in the conduct described above in subparagraphs (b)
and {0} hocpuse employees supportad and assisted the Union and engaged in concerted activitiey
for Cve omene of eollestive bargaining and to discourage employees fron: engaging in such
adTivitie s
= (x)  From in or sbout Jate January 2007 and continuing through at least May
2047, R adent, by Craig Gilbert on the cperations floor of Respondent’s facility, engaged in
surveillance of emplovees to discover their union activities.

8y From in ot ebout Jate January 2007 and comtinuing through at least May
2007 Resspeasdont by Cralg Gilber: on the operations floor of Respondent’s facility, created an
rmpreasion among its employees that their union activities were under surveillance,

L Respondent =ngaged in the conduct deseribed above in subpatragraphs (a)
an:] (b Letaase amplovess supportd and assisted the Union and engaged in concerted activities
for the pippnae of mliecﬁve bargaining and to discourage employees from engaging in such
Anguifiss,

(#)  On or abow late March 2007, Respondent by Cralg Gilbert and John

Sereer i e d o verbal warniog to its empleyee Christopher Bloncourt.
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vt Onor about sate March 2007, Respondent by Craig Galbert issued a verbal
waming o 1o employee Roger Reede,

(¢t Respondent vngaged in the conduct described above in subparagraphs (2)
and (b} bscause the named employees of Respondent supported and assisted the Union and

Pl ared gotivities, and to discowrage employees from engaging in these activitiss.

(21 By the conduct described above in paragraphs 5 and 6, Respondent has been
fnder gk with. restraining, and ccercing employees in the exercise of the rights guaranteed in
Saction 7 o the Aci, in violation of Section 8(a)(1) of the Act.

¢ By the conduct described above in paragraphs 7, Respondent has been
Alaerimineiiog n regard to the hire, tenure, or terms or conditions of cmployment of its
etnpiisyass, thesmby discoyraging membership in a labor organization in violation of Sections
2a)(1) nud (1) of the Act.

ANSWER REQUIREMENT

Respupdent i notified that, parsuant to Sections 102.20 and 102.21 of the Board’s Rules and

Regmilsting 3+ mnst file an apswer ‘o the complaint. The answer must be regeived by this office

pp_uy hefer, Geptember 13, 2007, or postmarked on or before Sepiember 12, 2007

Resprmanzn showd file an original and four copres of the answer with this office and serve a
copy of D weawir on éach of the other parties.

Ap amgweor may also be filed electronically by using the E-Filing systern on the Agency’s
weberdin frooerder o fAle an coswer electronically, access the Apency’s website at
ntroy ey pirh.gey, olick on E-Gov, then olick on the E-Filing link on the pull-down menu.

Chiek oo she File Documents” buton under “Regional, Subregional and Resident Offices” and

then Subine he dreciions, The responsibility for the receipt and usability of the answer rests
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pyxchisi-sls mon the sender. A falae to timely file the answer will not be excused on the basis
that fhe trensriasion, could not be accomplished because the Agency’s website was off-line or
angeetisbis v some other reason, When an answer is filed electronically, an original and four
papes copios mMUAL be gent 0 thia office so that it is received no later thap three business days
s v oF tlestronis filing. Service of the answer on each of the other parties must still be
pesenplished by means allowed urder the Board’s Rules and Regulations, The answer may not
he Bilsg by facsimile transmission If no apswer is filed, the Board may find, pursuant ‘o a

Miotos S | efault Judgment, that the allegations in the complaint are true.

NOTICE OF HEARING

vi FA5E TAKFE WOTICE THAT on the 5% day of November, 2007, at 9:30 a.m., at
(b Efary intizer Taylor Hearing Roow on the 36™ Floor of 26 Federal Plaza, New York,
Wow Vavk and on consscutive days thereafter until concluded, a hearing will be conducted
hefare Ao scbrenistrative law judge of the National Labor Relations Beard. At the hearing,
Regpondant aevl any other patty to tas pm'ceedmg have the right to appear and present testimony
rearaity e sliegations in this complaint. The procedures to be followed at the hearing are
desestied 1o e attached Form NLRB-4668. The procedure to request 2 postpouement of the

hearlig it deacribed in the attached ] ‘orm NLRE-4338.
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Celestp . Mdttina, Regional Direcior
National Labot Relations Board, Kegion 2

26 Fedéral P om 3614

New York, New York 10278-0104
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